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Rivera, Matibel

From: Angelina Raffo [araffo@amsinet.com)
Sent: Monday, December 20, 2010 3.58 PM
To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: TT of Indian River, Inc. - Address

We recently moved our corporate office to a new location. As a result, please make the following address changes:

Corporation: TT of Indian River, Inc.
Document Number P05000063333
eSS T

New Mailing Address: 505 South Flagler Drive, Suite 700, West Palm Beach, FL 33401

Change Addresses For Qfficers Terry Taylor and Nancy Cera to: 505 South Flagler Drive, Suite 700, West
Palm Beach, FL 33401

Thank you,

fAngelina Raffo

AMSI - Automotive Management Services, Inc.

505 S. Flagler [Drive, Suite 700

Waest Palm Begch, FL 33401

(561) 655-1721 x109 (Direct)

(561) 655-8g0pb {(Main)

(561) 655-8114 (Fax) .
araffo@amsinet.com ¥ Vs

The information containgd in this message s privileged and confidential and intended only for the use of the individual(s) and/or entity(ies) named above. If you
are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any unauthorized disclosure, copying, distribution or taking on any a_étion in reliance on the contents of
these materials is strictly prohibited, Material transmitted which is protected by the Attorney-Client privilege which is reviewed in erroriby persons other than the
individuai intended for receipt shall not constitute a waiver of the Attorney-Client privilege. If you have roceived thls information in error, please notify the sender
immediately by telephone to arrange the return of the materials.
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